Case Research




Ruenger, Jeffrey

From: Perreault, Erin

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 1:37 PM
To: Ruenger, Jeffrey

Subject: Withdrawal of Case 11-GP-2013

On March 25, 2014, following an update on the General Plan 2014 process and draft, the City Council directed staff and
the General Plan Task Force to provide Council with a more robust public outreach timeline and program that extended
the General Plan 2014 process. As such, the City of Scottsdale, applicant, is requesting to withdraw Case 11-GP-2013
(Scottsdale General Plan 2014). The revised draft General Plan 2035 will proceed through the required public hearing
process as 6-GP-2016.
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Genera] Plan 2014 Checklist

® Narrative

® General Plap 2014 Participation Plan

® General Plap 2014 Workshop Summarieg

* General Plap 2014 Workshop Sign-In Sheets

* General Plap 2014 Workshop Flyers and Press Releases

* General Plap 2014 Neighborhood Involvement

® Genera] Plan 2014 Comlmmications Plan

* General Plap 2014 Completed Draft Elements

* General Plan 2014 Newspaper Article and Advem'sements

®* Generg] Plan 2014 Written Proccdures and Calendar

® Generg] Plan 2014 Task Force Resolution




